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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral update with more specimens from my private collection

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
Minerals from my private collection: 
- 2 large bournonite compound crystals from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Corkite from Glandore Mine, Ireland (Rare specimen from the Type locality) 
- Transparent red uvite tourmaline on magnesite from Brumado District, Brazil 
- Large single crystal of azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Grossular garnet cluster from Vesper Peak, Washington 
  
Plus: 
- Hambergite on K-feldspar from Little Three Mine, Ramona District, California 
- Beudantite on limonite gossan from Mina las Cocineras, Santa Eulalia, Mexico 
- Epidote from Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan 
- Schorl Tourmaline from Bald Mountain, Idaho Springs, Colorado 
- Apophyllite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Microcline (Carlsbad-law twins) from Maroon Bells, Aspen, Colorado 
- Apophyllite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Lepidolite with Albite from Haddam Neck, Connecticut 
- Datolite with Calcite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Almandine Garnet from Green's Farm, 750 m. ESE of Roxbury Falls, Connecticut 
- Datolite pseudomorphs after Anhydrite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz with Microcline from Lake George District, Colorado 
- Datolite with Apophyllite and minor Pyrite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz with Dolomite and Calcite from Simeone Quarry, Wrentham, Massachusetts 
- Calcite with Pyrite and unusual zoned coating from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Almandine Garnet from Green's Farm, 750 m. ESE of Roxbury Falls, Connecticut 
- Smoky Quartz (parallel growth) from Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Analcime over Prehnite with Apophyllite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (healed floater) from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Pyrite and Prehnite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Prehnite with minor Laumontite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Prehnite with Calcite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
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 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 
  
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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